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1st Feby 8

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of

the 18th ultimo, enclosing in

effidavit of the non perform

of Settlement lecties on Lot

33 Con Damabel; and inpy

I have to inform you thet

you should give Mr. Lacklen

McLear in whole name the

lot now slacds lec montites

within which to perform

Settlement deties and he

should pay within thee

time et leceet one unders

on the lot with interest thereon

WmCempson Esqr

Leeeor Afseet
Secry

Wiceton Mt.

6535
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